

# SENECA VALLEY BASEBALL BOOSTERS

### **SV Baseball Boosters Meeting**

Monday, January 13, 2025, 7:03 PM Cranberry Municipal Building

In Attendance: Kim Rebholz, Shawna Lemke, Tom Drennan, Dave Blair, Joshua Plunkard, Amber Plunkard, Erica Drennan, Dan Lemke, Janell Malichky, Sandy Fowler, Monica Harford, Craig Carney, Geno Mell, Colleen Piekutoski, Melanie Horn, Dan Conville

#### President: Tom Drennan

- Approved December meeting minutes
- Next Meeting is February 10<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm
- Winter Youth Hitting Clinic is February 16<sup>th</sup> for ages 7-14. Will continue to promote on social media and our website.
- HUDL Access for video has been approved. We have a video camera and will look to locate the best area for mounting it.
- Meet the Raiders will be after tryouts week, which begins March 3. Date/Time TBD
- QR Code to collect player contact information as well as apparel sizes has been given to coaches.
- Pirates Game: SV Varsity will play at PNC Park on April 11<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm. Pirates are giving us an extra 30 minutes of game time. Discussing with the Pirates the stipulations on vouchers. We are seeking more flexibility.
- Looking for preferences for a Pre/Post game event.
- Need to speak to Bill Sauers ASAP to discuss pictures at the PNC Park game.
- Looking to begin Team Dinners this season possibly on Sundays to enhance team camaraderie/bonding. Each team will have a Buffalo Wild Wings sponsored dinner as well.
- The baseball building is cleaned, and some minor repairs have been completed. Thanks to all that helped!
- Flagpole will be in center field this spring! Looking to recognize 1st responders/veterans!
- Youth Game/Fan Appreciation Night- April 7 vs Franklin Regional 6:30 game time
- Weimer Scholarship- Matt Olayer will be chairing this.

#### Treasury Report: Shawna Lemke

- Current checking balance is \$23,867.
- The Pirates game expense has increased by \$1,100.
- Player & Coaches gift will be a Nike Tech Zip up hoodie jacket embroidered with SV logo at an expense of \$97.50. We will be purchasing for 50 players, 8 coaches and 3 team managers. Sizes have been acquired via QR code and will use information to produce an average need per size.
- Will be having a spring apparel store. Looking at various options for vendor.
- Jersey Mike's will provide our away game meals. Team will have the option of Ham, Italian & Turkey as well as get a bag of chips and a water. We will be paying weekly this year and using rewards as we go. Shawna Lemke will head up away game meals.
- Small games license has been received.
- Working with Parent Booster USA to get EIN and to facilitate the yearly transition for booster board to the new booster board.

### Promotional Updates: Janell Malichky & Colleen Piekutoski

- 1st Emailing went out in early December. We currently have \$7,300 in sponsorships. Still waiting to receive all of that. A follow up email was just recently sent out to those we have not heard from.
- Seeking help from families to reach out to businesses that you may use to help support Raiders baseball. A personal connection is usually what helps to get the business to sponsor.
- Family Chiropractic would like to have 10 minutes at the next meeting to share their business and present the check. Would like to have a few boys at the meeting to accept the check.
- We sold 4 Grand Slam sponsorship packages.

# Vice President: Craig Carney

- Social media posts are great!
- College Football Block Poll is on our Facebook and website! \$20 a square. Please share with friends/family
- Concessions-will need to start planning next month.

Meeting adjourned at 7:38

#### **SVBB Board Members**

President: Tom Drennan Vice President: Craig Carney
Treasurer: Shawna Lemke
Promotions: Janell Malichky and Colleen Piekutoski
Secretary: Kim Rebholz